Codes and Standards Permitting Procedures

User Guide

August 2021



Contents

Key Information	1
Key Terms	2
Permit Packet	2
Jacket	2
Tech Sheet	2
Drawings	3
Signed and Sealed	3
Permit Number	3
UCC	3
DCA	3
Construction Official	3
Sub Code Official	3
Inspection Terms	4
Inspections	4
Rough Inspection	4
Final Inspection	
Building Inspections	4
Plumbing Inspections	4
Electrical Inspections	5
Fire Inspections	5
Approval Terms	5
Certificate of Approval	5
Certificate of Occupancy	5
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy	5
Frequently Asked Questions	6
Permit Packet Packet FAQ	6
Submission and Fees FAQ	7
Inspection FAQ	8
Downloading the Jacket and Tech Sheets	10
F100: Construction Permit Application (Jacket)	11
F110: Building Subcode Technical Section	16
F120: Electrical Subcode Technical Section	
F130: Plumbing Subcode Technical Section	25

F140: Fire Protection Subcode Technical Section	30
F145: Mechanical Inspection Technical Section	35
F150: Elevator Subcode Technical Section	40
Downloading and Printing a Form	45
Submitting the Permit Packet for Review	47
Scheduling an Inspection	49

Key Information

1. Work on any property owned by Rutgers University requires a permit.



STOP: Work may never begin without a permit and all prior approvals. Follow this guide to request a permit before starting any project.

This guide will cover the permitting process for

- Building permits
- Electrical permits
- Elevator permits
- Fire permits
- Plumbing permits
- Mechanical permits
- 2. All parties involved in requesting any of the above permits should become familiar with the details in this guide.



KEY: Rutgers employees are encouraged to share this guide with vendors. Incorrect or incomplete **Permit Packets** will be returned, and the permit will be delayed until the packet is completed correctly.

3. Any questions should be directed to one of the following:

Scott Luthman: Code Official, Office of Codes and Standards

E: scott.luthman@rutgers.edu P: 848-202-0333

Bill Fox: Sr. Department Administrator, Office of Codes and Standards

E: william.fox@rutgers.edu P: 848-202-2212



CAUTION: The **Permit Number** and Building Name must be in the subject line of the email. Absence of this information will delay issuing of the permit.



Key Terms

Permit Packet

All of the required documents that must be submitted when requesting a permit. Each **Permit Packet** requires:

- A completed **Jacket**
- Completed **Tech Sheets**
- 2 copies of **signed and sealed Drawings**, both signed by a Rutgers University Architect

Every form in the **Permit Packet** must be include the following information:

- Building number
- Building name
- Building address
- Room number (if applicable)
- Rutgers University Project Manager name, phone number, and email



CAUTION: Failure to provide any of the above materials will automatically result in a denied permit.

Jacket

Required as part of each permit packet. It is required for all types of work and must be submitted for every project. It is formally known as the **Construction Permit Application** and labeled by the **DCA** as form **F100**.

When requesting work to an ongoing job, a new **Jacket** does not need to be submitted, only appropriate **Tech Sheets** need to be submitted.

Tech Sheet

Required as part of each **Permit Packet**. They offer more specific information about the type of work being done and there are different sheets for each building discipline. The **DCA** labels the forms as **F110**, **120**, **130**, **140**, **145**, and **150**.

DCA Name	Full Name
F110	Building Subcode Technical Section
F120	Electrical Subcode Technical Section
F130	Plumbing Subcode Technical Section
F140	Fire Protection Subcode Technical Section
F145	Mechanical Inspection Technical Section
F150	Elevator Subcode Technical Section



Drawings

Visual representations of the type of work that is being done and required as part of every **Permit Packet**. They are not data sheets about the work, but data sheets may be submitted as part of the **Permit Packet**. **Drawings** must be **signed and sealed** by a Rutgers University Architect.

Signed and Sealed

Refers to **Drawings** and required **Tech Sheets** that have been reviewed and signed by a licensed architect or engineer who have affixed their seal to confirm authenticity.

Permit Number

A number issued by the Office of Codes and Standards after the **Permit Packet** is approved. Keep this number for your records since it tracks the permit and all associated documents.

UCC

The **Uniform Construction Code** sets standards for construction to protect the public's health, safety, and welfare.

Learn more about the UCC $here^1$.

DCA

The New Jersey Department of Community Affairs.

Learn more about the **DCA** <u>here</u>².

Construction Official

Serves as the chief administrator of the enforcing agency. In this case, the Office of Codes and Standards at Rutgers University is the **Construction Official**. The official establishes the day to day operating routines of the agency and coordinates activities with the **Sub Code Official**.

Sub Code Official

Enforces the provisions of those subcodes for which they are responsible.

² <u>https://www.nj.gov/dca/about/</u>



¹ <u>https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/publications/pdf_ucc/UCC_gen_info.pdf</u>

Inspection Terms

Inspections

An analysis of work to determine if it has been completed according to the **UCC**. Depending on the type of work, there will be a different series of inspections required.

Rough Inspection

Inspections done while work is in progress.

Final Inspection

Done when all work has been completed. A **Final Inspection** is for either a **Certificate** of **Approval** (CA), **Certificate of Occupancy** (CO), or a **Temporary Certificate of Occupancy** (TCO).

Building Inspections

Each of the following Inspections are required for the Building Inspection:

- Footing (bottom of footing before the placement of concrete)
- Foundation
- Slab
- Frame
- Insulation
- Above ceiling
- Barrier free
- Final

Plumbing Inspections

Each of the following Inspections are required for the Plumbing Inspection:

- Slab
- Rough
- Above ceiling
- Sewer connection
- Water connection
- Gas piping
- Trench
- Air and waterway tests
- Final



Electrical Inspections

Each of the following Inspections are required for the Electrical Inspection:

- Rough
- Above ceiling
- Trench
- Service
- Final

Fire Inspections

Each of the following Inspections are required for the Fire Inspection:

- Above ceiling
- Suppression
- Air and water tests
- Fire alarm
- Final

Approval Terms

Certificate of Approval (CA)

Serves as notice that the work completed has been constructed or installed in accordance with the **UCC** and is approved. This certificate is given for renovations to an existing structure.

Certificate of Occupancy (CO)

Serves as notice that the said building or structure has been constructed in accordance with the **UCC** and is approved for occupancy. This certificate is given for newly constructed buildings or additions to an existing structure.

Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (TCO)

Serves as notice that the said building or structure has not been fully constructed in accordance with the **UCC** and is approved only for temporary occupancy.

A list of conditions that must be met is provided and all issues must be resolved before the given date. Failure to resolve the issues or meet the given date may result in an immediate order to vacate.



Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

KEY: All paperwork must be properly filled out, printed, and signed.

Permit Packet Packet FAQs

1. Where do I download the Permit Packet?

Access the <u>Office of Codes and Standards</u>³ website to download the **Jacket** and appropriate **Tech Sheets**.

- 2. What is required in the Permit Packet?
 - The Construction Application (Jacket)
 - A copy of each **Tech Sheet**
 - 2 copies of **signed and sealed Drawings**, already signed by the University Architects
- 3. What if the **Permit Packet** is missing information?

If the **Permit Packet** is missing information, it will automatically be rejected and work may not begin. All required information is important.

For example, including the Rutgers University Project Manager's name and number on each form ensures that the inspectors can reach out for any questions or issues.

4. Why is an address needed if the building name and number are on all forms?

Often, Contractors and even Rutgers personnel are not sure about building information. For example, the address may be known locally by a side street; however, the correct address could differ. Accurate building name, number, and address will ensure the inspectors find the correct building.

5. When and what type of signed and sealed Drawings are required?

Drawings should present the type of work that is being done; they are not data sheets about the work, but data sheets may be submitted as part of the packet.

Drawings should be submitted to the Rutgers University Architect for signed approval. Once approval has been given, the **Drawings** will go into review by the **Sub Code Officials**.

³ <u>https://ipo.rutgers.edu/codes-and-standards</u>



6. Which Tech Sheets must be sealed?

Plumbing and electrical **Tech Sheets** must be signed and sealed. All other **Tech Sheets** must be signed and are not required to be sealed.

7. What happens if the Drawings are not signed?

If the **Drawings** are not signed by a Rutgers University Architect, the permit will be denied and the project will be delayed.

Submission and Fees FAQs

1. Are fees required?

Fees are not charged to any Rutgers University operated building or department. The only instance where fees are charged involves a for-profit tenant renting space from the university. In this situation, a Permit Fee and a Permit Review Fee are charged.

2. How do I submit the Permit Packet?

All submitted **Permit Packets** must be include all appropriate **Tech Sheets**. If there is additional work planned for later, and the **Tech Sheets** are not ready at this time, you must notify the Office of Codes and Standards upon submittal.

Submissions can be made in-person or via mail to:

William (Bill) Fox 33 Knightsbridge Road, 3rd Floor, West Wing Piscataway, NJ 08854

3. If the Contractor is working in multiple buildings, will multiple permits be required?

For each project, there must be a separate **Permit Packet** consisting of a **Jacket** and appropriate **Tech Sheets**. This means each location receives its own permit.

If the Contractor is doing work in several rooms on the same floor, those packets may be grouped together.

4. What is the procedure once a **Permit Packet** is received?

Once a **Permit Packet** is received, the **Drawings** are reviewed by a **Sub Code Official**. Once approved, a **Permit Number** is issued and work begins. If the **Drawings** are not approved, they are returned for changes.



5. What is the procedure if work is being added to an open permit?

Only the appropriate **Tech Sheets** and new **Drawings** need to be submitted for additional work on an open permit. No **Jackets** need to be submitted.

Upon submittal, notify the Office of Codes and Standards that this is part of an existing permit and provide the **Permit Number**.

Inspection FAQs

1. Who calls for an inspection?

When the Contractor completes a portion of the work, the Contractor or the Rutgers University Project Manager will <u>contact</u>⁴ the Office of Codes and Standards.

2. What if the work will not be ready for the inspection?

All work must be completed before scheduling an inspection. If the work is not ready, <u>contact</u> the Office of Codes and Standards to reschedule as soon as possible.



NOTE: When inspectors go to a site that is not yet ready, it prevents them from going to another project where they are needed.

3. Who should be present for inspections?

Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor should be at the inspections.

The results will be shared immediately following an inspection. If corrections are required, it may be feasible to complete some while the inspector is still present.

4. Before Final Fire Inspection, what is required to be completed?

All other final inspections must be completed prior to the Final Fire Inspection. This is always the last inspection since construction dust can interefere with tests.

All pre-tests and reports must be completed and submitted. This includes the 200 psi/2-hour test on the water service line.

⁴ <u>william.fox@rutgers.edu</u>



5. Who must be present for Fire Inspections?

The following people must be present:

- The Electrical Contractor
- A representative from the fire alarm company
- A representative from the sprinkler company (if applicable)
- Rutgers University Project Manager



NOTE: The Rutgers University Project Manager schedules the appointment with the fire alarm company.

6. What happens if my project does not pass inspection?

When the rough inspection doesn't pass, the Office of Codes and Standards records the inspection as "Did not pass."



STOP: New work cannot begin until this work is corrected. Once the work is corrected, the Rutgers University Project Manager or Contractor must <u>contact</u>⁵ the Office of Codes and Standards for re-inspection.

It is the responsibility of the Rutgers University Project Manager to reschedule all inspections.

⁵ william.fox@rutgers.edu



Downloading the Jacket and Tech Sheets

1. Navigate to the Office of Codes and Standards⁶ website and scroll down 🛞 .

Office of Codes and Standards	+ +	0	_	۵	×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C \textcircled{a} ipo.rutgers.	edu/codes-and-standards	Q	☆	* 📵	:
UNIVERSITYWIDE NEW BRUNSWICK RBHS NEWARY	CANDEN ONLINE RUTGERS HEALTH SEARCH			Q ~ THE	S SITE
IP&O HOME ABOUT US CONTACT US N	EWS OUR GROUPS OUR SERVICES SUSTAINABILITY IPEO STAFF RUTGERS Institutional Planning and	Operatio	ns		
	Office of Codes and Standards				
	Rutgers is the first university in New Jersey to be granted a Memorandum of Understanding by the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs (DCA), allowing an in-house construction review and permitting department, known as the Office of Codes and Standards.				
	This office:				
	 Reviews project plans without incurring costs that the state would charge 				- 1
	 Issues all permits and performs all inspections for all construction projects 				
	This privilege greatly reduces waiting times and costs. Rutgers University saves close to \$2 million per year on permit and plan review fees, which otherwise would be paid to the state.				
	Download the Permitting Process User Guide for the complete permitting process, including all materials required upon submittal. Absence of any required signatures, documents, or other material will result in an automatic permit denial.				
	Click a Form Number to download the appropriate, fillable document.				
	F100 Construction Application (Jacket)				
	F110 Building Subcode Technical Section				
	F120 Electrical Subcode Technical Section				-

2. Select the appropriate form.

A fillable PDF of the selected form will open in a new tab. Follow the steps in the appropriate section of this User Guide to learn how to properly fill out each form.

Gffice of Codes and Standard	() × +		0	-	٥		×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C \triangleq ipo.rutger	s.edu/codes-and-standards		Q	☆	* (E	:
IP&O HOME ABOUT US CONTACT US	NEWS OUR GROUPS OUR SERVICES SUSTAINABILITY IP&O STAFF	RUTGERS Institutional Planning and	l Operatio	ns			^
	This privilege greatly reduces waiting times and costs. Rutgers University saves close plan review fees, which otherwise would be paid to the state.	to \$2 million per year on permit and					
	Download the Permitting Process User Guide for the complete permitting process, ind submittal. Absence of any required signatures, documents, or other material will resu	· · ·					Į
	Click a Form Number to download the appropriate, fillable document.						1
	F100 Construction Application (Jacket)						1
	F110 Building Subcode Technical Section						l
	F120 Electrical Subcode Technical Section						l
	F130 Plumbing Subcode Technical Section						1
	F140 Fire Protection Subcode Technical Section						l
	F145 Mechanical Inspection Technical Section						
	F150 Elevator Subcode Technical Section						
	Inspection Request						
	Request an inspection by filling out all sections on the Inspection Request Form.						

⁶ <u>https://ipo.rutgers.edu/codes-and-standards</u>



F100: Construction Permit Application (Jacket)



KEY: Each project requires a **Jacket**. Only certain sections and pages of the **Jacket** must be filled out. Read the following steps carefully.

1. After downloading the **Jacket**, fill out the appropriate grey highlighted areas in the PDF. Click in the grey area to type.



HINT: Enter all phone numbers and faxes without spaces or punctuation. The form will automatically add the necessary text.

- 2. You may need to scroll to the side \otimes or down \otimes to view the entire document.
- 3. Some of the information will be the same as the accompanying **Tech Sheets**, ensure ALL overlapping information is correct on all forms. If the overlapped information does not match, the permit will be denied.
- 4. Skip the top line of information, including: **BLOCK**, **LOT**, **QUALIFICATION CODE**, **ADDRESS (SITE)**, **PERMIT NO**.

(1) f100-1 8-2008 Inet rev.pmd × +				o - a ×
← → C ■ nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	s/ucc_f100_cpa.pdf			x 🖈 🧐 i
≡ f100-1 8-2008 Inet rev.pmd		1 / 3 - 100%	+ 🗄 🕹	± 8 :
		e-mail Process P	V Update Update 1 Analysis Update 2 Analysis Update 3 Analysis Update 4 Analysis Update 5 Analysis Update 6 Analysis Update 7 Analysis Update 8 Analysis Update 9 Analysis Update 9	



6. **IDENTIFICATION**: Enter the appropriate information and ensure that all information that overlaps with the **Jacket** is the same.

Name	Information	Required?
Proposed Work Site at	The Building Name, Building Number, Room Number must be included as part of the Address.	
Name of Owner in Fee	This will always be Rutgers University. The Rutgers University Project Manager's Email and Phone are placed here. The Address will always be 33 Knightsbridge Road, Piscataway 08854.	~
Ownership in Fee	Skip this section.	×
Principal Contractor	Enter the General Contractor's Company Name, Phone, Address, Email address, License Number with Expiration Date, and Federal Tax ID.	~
Architect or Engineer	Enter the Project Designer's Company Name and Address. Enter the Company's Representative's Name, Phone, Email, and Fax.	~
Responsible Person in Charge once Work has Begun	Enter the General Contractor's Representative Name, Phone, and Fax.	~

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) f100-1 8-2008 inet rev.pmd × +									0	- (3 ×
	/ucc_f100_cpa.pdf								1	*	0 :
≡ f100-1 8-2008 Inet rex.pmd			1/3	- 100%	+ 🗄 🕈					± e	• :
	Control Control Restore 14. Il large Control Control Restore 14. Il large Control Control Restore 14. Il large Cont	pint NJ 12345, Doe enar (Instect enar (Inste	Hall, SSSS, Roo manager@udge ataway NJ Tak	PERMIT m 012 m 012 ms.edu 0055 ms.edu 0055 ms.edu 0055 ms.edu 0 ms	FIE LUMANCY OF LANDY FUE LUMANCY OF LANDY FUE LUMANCY OF LANDY FUE PENDECICO FUE	a Plan Raves ()	sq. tt. sp. tt. sp. tt. sp. proposet: Select up, proposet: Select select use: select use:				
-	U.C.C. F100-1 (tex 808)				po 112						
		R SECTION (to be con		licant is the owner	in fee)						*

7. **PROPOSED WORK**: Skip this section.



8. **SUBCODES**: Check the appropriate boxes and enter the applicable amounts in each row. The **Total Cost** will autopopulate. If it does not autopopulate, enter the appropriate number.



HINT: The **Est. Cost** of each item must match the **Total Cost** on the appropriate **Tech Sheet**. If the **Est. Cost** for **Electrical** is \$20,000 then the **Total Cost** for all **Electrical Subcode Technical Sheets** submitted should equal \$20,000.

An example form is filled out below.

(1) 1100-1 8-2008 Inst rev.pmd × +		0 - a ×
← → C ■ nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdfc	forms/ucc_f100_epa.pdf	🖈 😕 E
≡ f100-1 8-2008 Inet rex.pmd	1 / 3 - 100% + E 🚯	± + :
	<form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form>	

- 9. PLAN REVIEW: Skip this section.
- 10. DOES THE BUILDING CONTAIN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING?: Skip this section.
- 11. FEE SUMMARY (for office use only): Skip this section.
- 12. BUILDING/SITE CHARACTERISTICS: Skip this section.
- 13. **DESCRIPTION OF BUILDING USE**: Skip this section.
- 14. On page 2, the **CERTIFICATE IN LIEU OF OATH** can be filled out by either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor. Follow the steps appropriate to your role.



NOTE: Only one section of this page must be filled out. For example if the **OWNER SECTION** is completed, the **AGENT SECTION** may be left blank.



a. For a Rutgers University Project Manager: Fill out the **OWNER SECTION** by checking the appropriate boxes.



CAUTION: After printing the document, remember to sign and date in the area below. Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and date will result in a denied permit.

An example form is filled out below.

(1) f100-1 8-2008 inet rev.pmd × +		o – o ×
$\label{eq:constraint} \leftarrow \ \ \Rightarrow \ \ \mathbf{C} \ \ \ \ \mathbf{B} nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/ucc_f100_cpa.pdf$		x 🛪 🟮 i
≡ 1100-1 8-2008 Inst rex.pmd	2 / 3 100% + E Ø	± e :
	Sector Developer and the sector of the property sector of the sector Developer and the sector D	
	prot opentil assunce. Ludentand that <i>I</i> any of the above statements are willkally failes, I am subject to pursistment. Signature	



b. For a General Contractor: Fill out the **AGENT SECTION**.

Check the **Check if contractor** box and fill out the **Agent Name**, **Address**, and **Telephone**.



NOTE: Do not check either the **Lead Hazard Abatement** or the **Home Elevation** boxes (located under the signature area). REHS will handle this.



CAUTION: After printing the document, remember to physically sign and date in the area below. Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and date will result in a denied permit.

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) f100-1 8-2008 Inet rev.pmd × +		o – a ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/ucc_f100_cpa.pdf		🔅 🗰 🥵 🗄
≡ f100-1 8-2008 Inet rev.pmd	2 / 3 - 100% + 🗄 🔕	± 8 :
	single family residence that is owned and occupied by myself and located on the property listed on Page 1.	*
	C. (X) I further certify that I will perform or supervise the following work: C.1. (X) Building C.2. (X) Fire Protection	
	I further certify that I will perform the following work: C.3. (X) Electrical C.4. (X) Plumbing	
	D. (x) I agree to advise all contractors on this project that they are required to be registered with the New Jersey Division of Taxation and to comply with all New Jersey tax laws.	
	I further certify the following as required by the Uniform Construction Code, N.J.A.C. 5:23-2.15(a)5. All required State, county, and local prior agrorwali, including such certification as the construction official may require, have been given or will be given prior to permit susance.	
	I understand that if any of the above statements are willfully false, I am subject to punishment.	
	II. AGENT SECTION (to be completed if the applicant is not the owner in fee)	
	I hereby certify the following as required by the Uniform Construction Code, N.J.A.C. 5:23-2:15(d): the proposed work is autho-	
	rized by the owner in fee, and I have been authorized by the owner in fee to make this application as his agent. I further certify the following as required by the Uniform Construction Code, N.J.A.C. 5/23-2.15(a)5. All required State, county,	
	I tuther centry the following as required by the Unitom Construction Code, N.J.A.C. 5:252-15(a): All required state, county, and local prior approvals, including such certification as the construction official may require, have been given or will be given prior to permit issuance.	
	I agree to advise all contractors on this project that they are required to be registered with the New Jersey Division of Taxation and to comply with all New Jersey tax laws.	
	I understand that if any of the above statements are willfully false, I am subject to punishment.	
	(X) Check if contractor.	
	Agent Name Jenny Li	
	Address 55 Simple St	
	Sample, NJ 12345	
	Telephone (888) 888-8888	
	Signature	
	III. () LEAD HAZARD ABATEMENT: Include Homeowner or Building Owner Affidavit as per N.J.A.G. 5.23-2.15(b)4.	
	IV. (📑 HOME ELEVATION: Include Home Elevation Contractor Certification as per N.J.S.A. 52:27D-123.16.	
	U.C.C. P1082 (prv 110314)	
OFFICE DATE RECEIVED	x	
VIII. PRIOR APPROVALS	LOCAL COUNTY REGIONAL STATE APPROVAL APPROVAL APPROVAL APPROVAL	
CHECKLIST (cfloo use orly)	Prelimin. Final Prelimin. Final Prelimin. Final Prelimin. Final COMMENTS	
Zoning Officer	Initial Date Initial Date Initial Date Initial Date	
Zohing Gride Planning Board		
Zoning Board		
Sower Authority		
Server Automy Water Automy		-
L I Wate Administ		

- 15. Skip page 3 of the **Jacket**.
- 16. Follow the **Downloading and Printing a Form** steps.



KEY: After printing, remember to sign and date in all designated areas. Documents submitted without proper signatures and dates will result in a denied permit.



F110: Building Subcode Technical Section



KEY: Only certain sections and pages of this **Tech Sheet** must be filled out. Read the following steps carefully.

1. After <u>downloading the **Tech Sheet**</u>, fill out the appropriate grey highlighted areas in the PDF. Click in the grey areas to type.



HINT: Enter all phone numbers and faxes without spaces or punctuation. The form will automatically add the necessary text.

- 2. You may need to scroll to the side \otimes or down \otimes to view the entire document.
- 3. Some of the information will be the same as the **Jacket**, ensure ALL overlapping information is correct on both forms. If the overlapped information does not match, the permit will be denied.

(1) Internet f110 11-2009 inet rev.pr × +			o - o ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms	/ucc_f110_bldg.pdf		🖈 🗯 📵 E
≡ Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rev.pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +		± 8 :
Internet (110 11-2009 Inst record)		Date Received Cores of Bare Bare Date Received Cores of Bare Bare CENTERCATION IL CUY COLT Received Cores of Bare CENTERCATION IL CUY COLT Received Cores of Bare Date Received Part Bare Date Received Cores of Control Colt Date Received Part Bare Date Received Cores of Control Colt Date Received Cores of Control Colt Date Received Cores of Control Colt Date Received Cores of Control Colt Date Received Cores of Control Contr	
	Argenov by Product Press Product of the Pro	Addresses Section 2014 (2014)	



4. **IDENTIFICATION – APPLICANT**: Enter the appropriate information and ensure that all information that overlaps with the **Jacket** is the same.

Name	Information	Required?
Block	Skip this section.	×
Lot	Skip this section.	×
Qualification Code	Skip this section.	×
Work Site Location	The Building Name, Building Number, Room Number must be included as part of the Address.	~
Owner in Fee	This will always be Rutgers University. The Rutgers University Project Manager's Email and Phone are placed here. The Address will always be 33 Knightsbridge Road, Piscataway 08854.	~
Contractor	Enter the General Contractor's Company Name, Phone, Address, Email address, License Number with Expiration Date, and Federal Tax ID.	~

A sample form is filled out below.

(2) Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rev.p. × +			ο - σ ×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C \square nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdl	orms/ucc_f110_bldg.pdf		x * 🥵 i
E Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rex.pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +	I 🗊 \land	± 8 i
	<image/>	<text><text></text></text>	

5. JOB SUMMARY (Office Use Only): Skip this section.



 BUILDING CHARACTERISTICS: Enter the New Bldg. or Rehabilitation cost and the Est. Cost of Bldg. Work Total (1 + 2) will autopopulate. This should match the Est. Cost for the Building section of the Jacket.

(1) Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rev.pr × +			o - o ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdfd	orms/ucc_f110_bldg.pdf		x 🛪 🧿 E
≡ Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rev.pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 +	I I Ø	± 6 :
Internet (110 11-2009 linet rec.pmd	Difference Difference Difference Difference Difference Difference Di	CET OF WORK TYPE OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF WORK FING OF F	± ē :
	1 1 Station Panel By Bases 1 1 Station Press By Bases 1 Them By Bases Press By Bases 1 Them By Bases Press By Bases 1 Them By Bases Press Bases 1 The By Bases Press Bases 1 The By Bases Press Bases 1 Cost Cost 1 Cost Press Bases 1 Date Press Bases 1 Date Press Bases 1 Date Press Bases 2 Date Press Bases 3 Date Press Bases 4 Date Press Bases 4 Date Press Bases 5 Market Press Press Bases 4 Date Press Bases 5 Market Press Bases Statit	Addom	

7. CERTIFICATE IN LIEU OF OATH: This section must be completed after printing.

Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor must physically sign and print their name.



CAUTION: Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and print will result in a denied permit.

(1) Internet #110 11-2009 Inet rev.p: X +			o – o ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	ns/ucc_f110_bldg.pdf		x 🛪 🚺 E
≡ Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rex.pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 +		± ē :
	BULLING SUBCODE	Date Received Control # Date Naude Date Naude C. CERTIFICATION IN LEU OF DATT I hereiny confit jinit I am the (open of) server of record and an authorized to make the application.	
	Web Web Looking Concer a File (Rulgers: University) To: [123] / 465-7550 Address; 35: Stopping Amain: projectimanager@nulgers.edu Address; 35: Stopping Paratations; N.J. Central: Tail: Tail: 123: Stopping Address; 35: Stopping Tail: Central: Tail: Contracting: Tail: Contract: Tail:	Boy here.	
	DDI BUMMARY Office Use Day PRAN REVEY Dass Intel Table SISPECTIONS Dasse (ManthDay) 1 No Pran Request Tope Table Table Fabre Approxit Intel Table Fabre Approxit Fabre A	TVPR OF NORK FEE (office Use City) Addition \$ Bridge Height Incode (c) Bridge Height Incode (c)	



8. TECHNICAL SITE DATA: Enter a brief DESCRIPTION OF WORK and select the TYPE OF WORK.

(2) Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rev.p: × +			o - o ×
C in nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms	lucc_f110_bldg.pdf		x 🛪 📵 E
≡ Internet f110 11-2009 Inet rev.pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 +	- E Ø	± e :
	EVILDING SUBCODE ECHNICAL SECTION ADDRET/FICAL ADDRET/FICAL ADDRET/FICAL ADDRET/FICAL	Data Received Control # Data Bound Permit # C.CERTIFICATION IN LEU OF CATE Interview (Control from the legent of) career of mocord and an authorized to make this application. Sign here: Interview (Control from the legent of) career of mocord and an authorized to make this application.	
	Tel, (123) 456-7890 e-mail projectmanager@rutgers.edu	D. TECHNICAL SITE DATA	
	Addeexa 33 Kinghishoridge Road Pisocataway NJ 08854 Contract General Contracting Company A Investme Tell (555) 555-5655 Address 123 Sample Road - Tell (555) 555-5655 Exp. Dee 01/25/2025 Name Road Registration No 5555555 Exp. Dee 01/25/2025 Exp. Dee 01/25/2025 Herine Regrossment Contractor Registration No 5555555 FXX (555) 555-5555	DESCRIPTION OF WORK Brief description of work entered here	
	JoB BUMMARY Office Live Only NSPECTIONS Dues (Month/Day) PAAR REVIEW Dues Initial NSPECTIONS Dues (Month/Day) 1 No Plans Required Type: Falure Falure Falure 1 Ad Pooling Type: Falure Falure Falure Type: 1 1 Ad — Footing Booding	TYPE OF WORK: FEE (Office Use One)	
	1 BitschaffFramesork State 1 Exterior Frame 1 Interior Frame 201 Bartier (Free	Addon \$	
	Date: Finishes -Final Approved ty	Fonce Height (exceeds #) Sign P. Pool Retaining Wall Sig. P. Acteolos Abatement Subchager # 8	
	Lister Production Stream Programmer Pro	Lask Har. Abatement NAC 5:17 Rask metandation X Other litel Demotion	
	Height of Shoutner R. State Approved HUD Area - Largent Ploor 50. R. Eat. Case of Blag. Wheth: None Blog. Analytic Science 50. R. Mare Blog. Analytic Ploor 50. R. Level Science 0. R. 2. Rehabilition S Volume of New Sincture 0. R. Total (1+2) S 55.000	Administrative Surcharge 5 Ministrus Fire 5 State Himit Stratege Fire 5 TOTAL FEE 5	
	Max. Occupancy Load UC.C. F118 yes 1189 bitterial senses	Applicat: Then substring his how to get Last Construction Calls Entrywares Office, prese provide and any last Size photocopies.	

9. FEE (Office Use Only): Skip this section.

10. Follow the <u>Downloading and Printing a Form</u> steps.



KEY: After printing, remember to sign and date in the all designated areas. Documents submitted without proper signatures and dates will result in a denied permit.



F120: Electrical Subcode Technical Section



KEY: Only certain sections and pages of this **Tech Sheet** must be filled out. Read the following steps carefully.

1. After <u>downloading the **Tech Sheet**</u>, fill out the appropriate grey highlighted areas in the PDF. Click in the grey areas to type.



HINT: Enter all phone numbers and faxes without spaces or punctuation. The form will automatically add the necessary text.

- 2. You may need to scroll to the side \otimes or down \otimes to view the entire document.
- 3. Some of the information will be the same as the **Jacket**, ensure ALL overlapping information is correct on both forms. If the overlapped information does not match, the permit will be denied.

(1) Internet f120 11-2009 (purple).p × +			o – a ×
\leftrightarrow \Rightarrow C \blacksquare nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	rs/ucc_f120_elec.pdf		x 🛪 📵 E
≡ Internet f120 11-2009 (purple).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +	- E Ø	± 🖶 i
		Date Recover Date to the Action of the Actio	
		OT BUZI ITEGI PEE (DRise Date Calify) Distribution Peet (DRise Date Calify) Description Description Description	



4. **IDENTIFICATION – APPLICANT**: Enter the appropriate information and ensure that all information that overlaps with the **Jacket** is the same.

Name	Information	Required?
Block	Skip this section.	×
Lot	Skip this section.	×
Qualification Code	Skip this section.	×
Work Site Location	The Building Name, Building Number, Room Number must be included as part of the Address.	~
Owner in Fee	This will always be Rutgers University. The Rutgers University Project Manager's Email and Phone are placed here. The Address will always be 33 Knightsbridge Road, Piscataway 08854.	~
Ownership in Fee	Skip this section.	×
Contractor	Enter the General Contractor's Company Name, Phone, Address, Email address, License Number with Expiration Date, and Federal Tax ID.	~

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) Internet f120 11-2009 (purple) p × +			ο - σ ×
	s/ucc_f120_elec.pdf		x 🛪 🧿 i
≡ Internet f120 11-2009 (purple).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +	1 🗓 \land	± ē :
	<form><form><form><form><form><form></form></form></form></form></form></form>	<text></text>	



5. ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS: Only the Est. Cost of Elec. Work needs to be filled out. This should match the Est. Cost for the Electrical section of the Jacket.



A sample form is filled out below.

6. JOB SUMMARY (Office Use Only): Skip this section.



7. CERTIFICATE IN LIEU OF OATH: This section must be completed after printing.

Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor must physically sign and print their name.



NOTE: If the General Contractor fills out this section, they must check **Licensed Electrical Contractor**. If a Rutgers University Project Manager or Rutgers employee fills out this section, they must check **Exempt Applicant**.



CAUTION: Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and print will result in a denied permit.

(i) Internet F120 11-2009 (purple).p × +	active 10% decod			•	-	0	×
Internet f120 11-2009 (purple).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% 4	- 🗉 🕈			±	-	1
	ELECTRICAL SUBCODE ELECTRICAL SUBCODE Application Appli	application and perform the Applicant sign/Contractor sign and seal here Print name here: David	e legent of) swent of record and am authorized to make this reach listed on this application. Doe nised Electrical Contractor Kernyt Applicant				
	Contract Contract Orange of Park (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) Anter, 123 Barriel Road unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) Anter, 123 Barriel Road unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) Anter, 123 Barriel Road unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) Barriel Road unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) Barriel Road unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) Barriel Road unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) unit (2005) Barriel Road unit (2005)	— … …	g Folders biologi biol				



8. TECHNICAL SITE DATA: Enter a brief DESCRIPTION OF WORK

(1) Internet f120 11-2009 (purple).p × +			o - o ×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C $$ nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	s/ucc_f120_elec.pdf		x 🛪 📵 E
≡ Internet f120 11-2009 (purple).pmd	1 / 1 - 1005	+ 🖽 🕹	± 8 i
	<image/> <image/> <form><form><form><form></form></form></form></form>		

Enter the QTY and SIZE for the appropriate ITEMS.

9. FEE (Office Use Only): Skip this section.

10. Follow the <u>Downloading and Printing a Form</u> steps.



KEY: After printing, remember to sign and date in all designated areas. Documents submitted without proper signatures and dates will result in a denied permit.



F130: Plumbing Subcode Technical Section



KEY: Only certain sections and pages of this **Tech Sheet** must be filled out. Read the following steps carefully.

1. After <u>downloading the **Tech Sheet**</u>, fill out the appropriate grey highlighted areas in the PDF. Click in the grey areas to type.



HINT: Enter all phone numbers and faxes without spaces or punctuation. The form will automatically add the necessary text.

- 2. You may need to scroll to the side \otimes or down \otimes to view the entire document.
- 3. Some of the information will be the same as the **Jacket**, ensure ALL overlapping information is correct on both forms. If the overlapped information does not match, the permit will be denied.

(1) Internet f130 11-2009 (blue).pmd × +			• - • ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/ud	cc_f130_plumb.pdf		x 🛪 📵 i
≡ Internet f130 11-2009 (blue).pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 4	· · : •	± = :
	<image/> <form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form><form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form>	<text></text>	



4. **IDENTIFICATION – APPLICANT**: Enter the appropriate information and ensure that all information that overlaps with the **Jacket** is the same.

Name	Information	Required?
Block	Skip this section.	×
Lot	Skip this section.	×
Qualification Code	Skip this section.	×
Work Site Location	The Building Name, Building Number, Room Number must be included as part of the Address.	~
Owner in Fee	This will always be Rutgers University. The Rutgers University Project Manager's Email and Phone are placed here. The Address will always be 33 Knightsbridge Road, Piscataway 08854.	~
Contractor	Enter the General Contractor's Company Name, Phone, Address, Email address, License Number with Expiration Date, and Federal Tax ID.	~

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) Internet f130 11-2009 (blue).pmd × +			o - o ×
C in nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	ns/ucc_f130_plumb.pdf		x 🛪 📵 E
≡ Internet f130 11-2009 (blue).pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 -	- I 🖪 👁	± 6 :
	<image/> <form><image/><form><form><form><form><form><form><form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form></form>	<text></text>	



5. PLUMBING CHARACTERISTICS: Only the Est. Cost of Plumbing Work needs to be filled out. This should match the Est. Cost for the Plumbing section of the Jacket.



A sample form is filled out below.

6. JOB SUMMARY (Office Use Only): Skip this section.



7. CERTIFICATE IN LIEU OF OATH: This section must be completed after printing.

Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor must physically sign and print their name.



NOTE: If the General Contractor fills out this section, they must check **Licensed Contractor**. If a Rutgers University Project Manager or Rutgers employee filles out this section, they must check **Exempt Applicant**.



CAUTION: Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and print will result in a denied permit.





8. TECHNICAL SITE DATA: Enter a brief DESCRIPTION OF WORK.

(1) Internet f130 11-2009 (blue).pmd × +			o - o ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms	s/ucc_f130_plumb.pdf		🖈 🗯 🏮 E
≡ Internet f130 11-2009 (blue).pmd	1 / 1 - 100%	+ 🖸 🕹	± ē :
	<image/> <image/> <text><form></form></text>	<text></text>	

Enter the **QTY** for the appropriate **FIXTURE/EQUIPMENT**.

9. FEE (Office Use Only): Skip this section.

10. Follow the <u>Downloading and Printing a Form</u> steps.



KEY: After printing, remember to sign and date all designated areas. Documents submitted without proper signatures and dates will result in a denied permit.



F140: Fire Protection Subcode Technical Section



KEY: Only certain sections and pages of this **Tech Sheet** must be filled out. Read the following steps carefully.

1. After <u>downloading the **Tech Sheet**</u>, fill out the appropriate grey highlighted areas in the PDF. Click in the grey areas to type.



HINT: Enter all phone numbers and faxes without spaces or punctuation. The form will automatically add the necessary text.

- 2. You may need to scroll to the side \otimes or down \otimes to view the entire document.
- 3. Some of the information will be the same as the **Jacket**, ensure ALL overlapping information is correct on both forms. If the overlapped information does not match, the permit will be denied.

(1) Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd × +			o - o ×
C in nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdfor	ms/ucc_f140_fire_prot.pdf		x 🖈 🧿 E
≡ Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 +	I 🗓 �	±
		Date Residence Barrier d Barrier d Construction CONSTR	
	Pire Production Equipment. N.D. of Pire Stafery Permit No. Pire Production Contractor Registration No. or Campton Research Res Alama Costsochr No. Pire Rev Costsochr No. B. FRE PROTECTION CHARACTERENCE Las Greek Present Proposed Frei Barrage Tanking Costsochr Costsochr Reposed Frei Barrage Tanking Proposed Frei Barrage Tanking Frei Barrage	Filemshid/cohotable Teks 5 Altern Bystem 5 Topics 5 Displan 5 Altern Dovers (is, smith, hat, pulk, waterflow) 5 Sciencing Devices (is, tompers, bankgh alt) 5	
	I IN Proc Register Ameri Rysen Ameri Rysen Ameri Rysen I IN Proc Register Ameri Rysen Ameri Rysen Ameri Rysen I IN Proc Register Ameri Rysen Bacquestors Rys Ameri Rysen I IN Proc Register Register Bacquestors Rys Ameri Rysen I Report Rysen Register Bacquestors Rysen Bacquestors Rysen Date: Approxition I Resonance Brains: Cancel Image: Resonance Bacquestor Rysen Too Resonance Image: Resonance Image: Resonance Bacquestor Rysen Too Precision Resonance Image: Resonance Image: Resonance Bacquestor Rysen Too Image: Resonance Too Image: Resonance Image: Resonance Bacquestor Rysen Too Image: Resonance Too Image: Resonance Image: Resonance Image: Resonance Bacquestor Rysen Too Image: Resonance Too Image: Resonance Image: Resona	Dy Oremania CO, Rugersen Familiagensam Other Charling and the Rystem Charling and the Rystem Charling and the Rystem Fault Pred System (1) [Self] Charling and Charling (1) [Self] Charling (1) [Self]	



4. **IDENTIFICATION – APPLICANT**: Enter the appropriate information and ensure that all information that overlaps with the **Jacket** is the same.

Name	Information	Required?
Block	Skip this section.	×
Lot	Skip this section.	×
Qualification Code	Skip this section.	×
Work Site Location	The Building Name, Building Number, Room Number must be included as part of the Address.	~
Owner in Fee	This will always be Rutgers University. The Rutgers University Project Manager's Email and Phone are placed here. The Address will always be 33 Knightsbridge Road, Piscataway 08854.	~
Contractor	Enter the General Contractor's Company Name, Phone, Address, Email address, License Number with Expiration Date, and Federal Tax ID.	~
Fire Protection Equipment, NJ Div of Fire Safety Permit No.	Skip this section.	×
Fire Protection Equipment, NJ Div of Fire Safety Installer No.	Skip this section.	×
Fire Alarm Contractor No.	Skip this section.	×

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd × +			0 - 0 ×
← → C ■ nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_str	Horms/ucc_f140_fire_prot.pdf		x 🛪 🤨 E
E Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +		± ē :
	<image/> <form><form><form><form><form></form></form></form></form></form>	In ECONTRACY NORM.	



5. FIRE PROTECTION CHARACTERISTICS: Only the Total Cost of Fire Protection Work needs to be filled out. This should match the Est. Cost for the Fire Protection section of the Jacket.

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd × +			o - o ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/	acc_f140_fire_prot.pdf		🖈 🔅 🔁 E
≡ Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +		± a :
	Contractions worker the periodic out unturn on workeeps too book too too too too too too too too too	Control Contr	
	Pire Proteinin Equipment, NU De d'I're Safery Honnit Ne. 12 Pre Nadenin Equipment, NU De d'I're Safery Honnit Ne. 123 Pre Nater Representer Safery Honnit Ne. 123 Pre Nater Representer Safery Honnit Ne. 129 Ref Ref POTICTON CHARACTERISTICS Ref Ref Potic Network Characteristics Page Safery Honnit Network Characteristics	Filematic Occupation Terms 5 Image: Space of the space of t	
	Natl Casel Phy Production Work 1 80,000 I have housen Status I have housen Type I have housen Type I have housen Type I have housen Type I have housen Bandges J have housen Bandges J have house house Bandges J have house Bandges J have house Bandges J have house Bandges J have house Bandges J	Bandan Handi Charana Bandan Handi Charana Banda Charanaa Banda Banda Banda Charanaa Banda	
	Namer ander ander jes free platenees.		

6. JOB SUMMARY (Office Use Only): Skip this section.


7. CERTIFICATE IN LIEU OF OATH: This section must be completed after printing.

Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor must physically sign and print their name.



NOTE: If the General Contractor fills out this section, they must check **Certified Contractor**. If a Rutgers University Project Manager or Rutgers employee filles out this section, they must check **Exempt Applicant**.



CAUTION: Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and print will result in a denied permit.

(1) Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd × +			o - o ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	s/ucc_f140_fire_prot.pdf		🕸 🎓 🤒 E
≡ Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +	· 🖪 \land	±
	<image/> <form><form></form></form>	Other Devices	



8. **TECHNICAL SITE DATA**: Leave the **Water Supply Source** and **Method of Alarm/Suppression Supervision** blank. The Office of Codes and Standards will handle this.

(1) Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd × +		• - • ×
	is/ucc.1140_fire_prot.pdf	x 🛪 🏮 E
≡ Internet f140 02-2011 (red).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% + E Ø	± 6 :
	<form><text><text><text><form><form><form><form><form></form></form></form></form></form></text></text></text></form>	

Enter the appropriate **NUMBER** for each item.

9. FEE (Office Use Only): Skip this section.

10. Follow the <u>Downloading and Printing a Form</u> steps.



KEY: After printing, remember to sign and date all designated areas. Documents submitted without proper signatures and dates will result in a denied permit.



F145: Mechanical Inspection Technical Section



KEY: Only certain sections and pages of this **Tech Sheet** must be filled out. Read the following steps carefully.

1. After <u>downloading the **Tech Sheet**</u>, fill out the appropriate grey highlighted areas in the PDF. Click in the grey areas to type.



HINT: Enter all phone numbers and faxes without spaces or punctuation. The form will automatically add the necessary text.

- 2. You may need to scroll to the side \otimes or down \otimes to view the entire document.
- 3. Some of the information will be the same as the **Jacket**, ensure ALL overlapping information is correct on both forms. If the overlapped information does not match, the permit will be denied.

(1) Internet f145 11-2009,pmd × +			o - ø ×
C injgov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/ucc_f14	5_mech_insp.pdf		x 🖈 🚺 i
≡ Internet f145 11-2009.pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +	□ □ ◆	± .
Contri Biok West Owen Tec.		Date Records Central # Date Inneal Partiel # C. CERTIFICATION IN LEU OF CAT Thereby one final Lamber of Record and an authorized to make the Applicant applications and any authorized to make the Applicant applications Descent of Contractor Contractor C. TECHNOLA, BIT DAA	\frown
Addm Contra Hono B. Bedra Headan Headan 19 19 19 19 19	new news Nom a enal enal a enal enal b Dia Ena Dia b Dia Enal b Dia Dia b Dia Dia b Dia Dia	NO. FOTUREEQUENENT Water Halain FEE (Differ late On) Year Halain FEE (Differ late On)	(
Additional and the second seco	UMMARY (Direk Use Only) UMMARY (Direk Use Only) Plots Request Plots Request Plots Request Plots Request Plots Request Plot Req Plot Plot Plot Plot Req Plot Plot Plot Plot Plot Plot Plot P	Gai Perg Convectors Bean Boar Hot Niter Adar Hot Niter Adar U L/D Text Fingston Generator Other Biote Pers Statutors Facetage For 5 State Pers Statutors Facetage For 5 ToTAL FEE 5	
		U.C.C.F148 (prv. G199). Applicant Were wantlike (file fan in yngel kaar Construction Gale Report waren: Elsternment Ofde, prival ynoed wie opper plan het aphronopse.	



4. **IDENTIFICATION – APPLICANT**: Enter the appropriate information and ensure that all information that overlaps with the **Jacket** is the same.

Name	Information	Required?
Block	Skip this section.	×
Lot	Skip this section.	×
Qualification Code	Skip this section.	×
Work Site Location	The Building Name, Building Number, Room Number must be included as part of the Address.	~
Owner in Fee	This will always be Rutgers University. The Rutgers University Project Manager's Email and Phone are placed here. The Address will always be 33 Knightsbridge Road, Piscataway 08854.	~
Contractor	Enter the General Contractor's Company Name, Phone, Address, Email address, License Number with Expiration Date, and Federal Tax ID.	~

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) Internet f145 11-2009.pmd × +			• - • ×
C in nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/u	ucc_f145_mech_insp.pdf		🖈 🗯 🚺 E
≡ Internet f145 11-2009.pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +		± 8 :
	MECHANICAL INSPECTION CONTINUES OF CONTINUES	Date Roonwed Caning # Date Bound Parmine # C CERTIFICATION IN LIEU OF OATH Institution (The Canada and an autorized to make the particular) of and set here:	
	Owner in Fee: Rutgers University Tel. (123) 456-7890 e-mail projectmanager@rutgers.edu	Licensed Contractor Exempt Applicant	
	tu (12) 462-780 (146) (1	Teomoral State Constate Teomoral State Const	



5. **MECHANICAL CHARACTERISTICS**: Only the **Estimated Cost of Mechanical Work** and the **Present** fields need to be filled out.

(1) Internet f145 11-2009.pmd × +			o – o ×
C inj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	is/ucc_f145_mech_insp.pdf		x * 🙂 E
≡ Internet f145 11-2009.pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +		± 8 :
	<form></form>	<form><text><text><form></form></text></text></form>	

Click the box to reveal the **Present** dropdown menu. Select the blank option.

The Estimated Cost of Mechanical Work should match the Est. Cost for the **Plumbing** section of the **Jacket**.



NOTE: For example, if the **Est. Cost of Plumbing** on the **Jacket** is \$60,000, then the **Estimated Cost of Mechanical Work** can be \$5,000 on the **Mechanical Inspection Technical Section** and the **Estimated Cost of Plumbing Work** can be \$55,000 on the **Plumbing Subcode Technical Section** because this value equals \$60,000.

A sample form is filled out below.

Institutional Planning and Operations

E Internet f145 11-2009.pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +	· [] め	± 8 :
		Date Records Contra # Date Nacional Contra # Date Nacional Contra # Date Nacional Contra da na Advocad to make the agence. Proceeding Date Nacional Contra da na Advocad to make the agence. Date Nacional Contra da na Advocad to make	

- 6. JOB SUMMARY (Office Use Only): Skip this section.
- 7. CERTIFICATE IN LIEU OF OATH: This section must be completed after printing.

Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor must physically sign and print their name.



NOTE: If the General Contractor fills out this section, they must check **Licensed Contractor**. If a Rutgers University Project Manager or Rutgers employee filles out this section, they must check **Exempt Applicant**.



CAUTION: Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and print will result in a denied permit.

(1) Internet f145 11-2009.pmd × +				0	-	٥	×
← → C ■ nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/ucc_f145_mech_insp.pdf				\$		0	:
三 Internet N45 11-2009.pmd	1/1 - 100% + 🗄 🔊				± (•	
MECHANICAL INSPECTION MECHANICAL INSPECTION MICHANICAL SECTION MICHANICAL	CONTINUENT OF WORK OF WOR	Am the lagent dij owner of record and an authorized to active with Don WII Don F WORK EXTURCECOURTMENT Ware Instant Ware Instant F WORK EXTURCECOURTMENT Ware Instant Ware Instant F WORK EXTURCECOURTMENT Ware Instant Ware Instant F WORK EXTURCECOURTMENT Ware Instant Administrative Survays & State Penni Survays Fee & State Pe	- Auduan		<u>•</u> 4		



8. TECHNICAL SITE DATA: Enter a brief DESCRIPTION OF WORK.

Enter the appropriate **NO.** for each **FIXTURE/EQUIPMENT**.

(1) Internet f145 11-2009.pmd × +			o – a ×
C in nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdfor	ms/ucc_f145_mech_insp.pdf		x 🛪 📵 E
≡ Internet f145 11-2009.pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 4	- I 🖪 👁	± ē :
	<form></form>	Correspondences of the second	

- 9. FEE (Office Use Only): Skip this section.
- 10. Follow the <u>Downloading and Printing a Form</u> steps.



KEY: After printing, remember to sign and date in all designated areas. Documents submitted without proper signatures and dates will result in a denied permit.



F150: Elevator Subcode Technical Section



KEY: Only certain sections and pages of this **Tech Sheet** must be filled out. Read the following steps carefully.

1. After <u>downloading the **Tech Sheet**</u>, fill out the appropriate grey highlighted areas in the PDF. Click in the grey areas to type.



HINT: Enter all phone numbers and faxes without spaces or punctuation. The form will automatically add the necessary text.

- 2. You may need to scroll to the side \oslash or down \oslash to view the entire document.
- 3. Some of the information will be the same as the **Jacket**, ensure ALL overlapping information is correct on both forms. If the overlapped information does not match, the permit will be denied.

(i) Internet f150 11-2009 (green).pr x +		o - o ×
C B nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/ucc_f150_elev.pdf		🖈 🔅 📴 E
≡ Internet (150 11-2009 (green).pmd 1 / 1 - 100% +	□ む	± 6 :
Book Lot Qualifustor Cole White life Landors Outer in Fire:	Dire Resolute Control # Date B DateB Date B Date B Date B Date B	
Federal Engl. D No. FX0. Materian, reflerior 2. Contractor FX0. Materian, reflerior 2. Contractor exemp No. exemp No. FX0. B. ELXANDR CLARACTERISTICS Building Materian No. Materian Contractor Building Materian No. Materian Contractor Building Materian No. Materian Contractor Building Materian No. No. of Steps No. of Operation Traver (It.) Steps of Quarkston Page of Contral Type of Contral Page of Contral Type of Contral Contral Traver of Steps Contral Traver of Steps Contral Type of Contral Contral Traver of Steps Contral Traver of Steps Contral Traver of Steps	OT: Title PEED On the Original State of the	ð
Construction Prod. Results/ (Prod. Results) Prod. Results) Prod. Results/ (Prod. Results) Prod. Results) Pro. Results) Pro. Results)	Acressitative Gordange 5 TORA_FEE 5 TORA_FEE 5 UCCC_FIELow Building many UCCC_FIELow Building many Building many Build	



4. **IDENTIFICATION – APPLICANT**: Enter the appropriate information and ensure that all information that overlaps with the **Jacket** is the same.

Name	Information	Required?
Block	Skip this section.	×
Lot	Skip this section.	×
Qualification Code	Skip this section.	×
Work Site Location	The Building Name, Building Number, Room Number must be included as part of the Address.	
Owner in Fee	This will always be Rutgers University. The Rutgers University Project Manager's Email and Phone are placed here. The Address will always be 33 Knightsbridge Road, Piscataway 08854.	~
Contractor	Enter the General Contractor's Company Name, Phone, Address, Email address, License Number with Expiration Date, and Federal Tax ID.	~

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) Internet F150 11-2009 (green).p= × +			o - a ×
C in nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	ns/ucc_f150_elev.pdf		x 🛪 📵 E
≡ Internet f150 11-2009 (green).pmd	1 / 1 + - 100% +	। 🗓 🌢	± 8 :
	ELEVATOR SUBCODE ECHNICAL SECTION ECHNICAL SECHNICAL SECTION ECHNICAL	Date Restored Control # Date based Potent # C.CETTIFICATION N LEU OF CAT Thereby control from the (egger of) senser of income and an authorized to make There are an existing to the control of the co	
	Home Insponents Contracts Registration to or Exergistic Registration inter a final and the second se	OTV TEM Tector or Winding Durin Te 19 Toros Ore 19 Poros Measure Researchains Develoait Barray Charth Extend and Ore Marca List and All Contrevent Common and Bathles Adaptions Other Contrevent Common and Bathles Adaptions Other Marca List and All Contrevent Common and Bathles Adaptions Other Marca List and All Contrevent Common and Bathles Adaptions Other TOSAL FEE 5	
	Doc	U.C.C. F Starger 1989. Manual wears Manual wears	



5. ELEVATOR CHARACTERISTICS: Only the Estimated Cost of Elevator Work needs to be filled out. This should match the Est. Cost for the Elevator section of the Jacket.

A sample form is filled out below.

(1) Internet f150 11-2009 (green).pr × +			• - • ×
	ns/ucc_f150_elev.pdf		s 🖈 🤨 E
≡ Internet f150 11-2009 (green).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +		± ē :
	<image/>	<text></text>	

6. JOB SUMMARY (Office Use Only): Skip this section.



7. CERTIFICATE IN LIEU OF OATH: This section must be completed after printing.

Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the General Contractor must physically sign and print their name.



CAUTION: Electronic signatures are not accepted. Failure to properly sign and print will result in a denied permit.

(i) Internet f150 11-2009 (green).p= × +			o – σ ×
← → C ■ nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdform	is/ucc_f150_elev.pdf		x 🖈 🚺 E
≡ Internet (150 11-2009 (green).pmd	1 / 1 - 1005 +		± 0 :
	ELEVATOR SUBCODE ELEVATOR E	Data Research Control & Based Point & C. CONTINCATION OF LEVEL of a set of an additional to mains and the set of the set of a set of a point of a set of a s	
	Normal Increased Case of Segmentary No. or Examples Research Federa (Increased Case of Segmentary No. or Segmentary No.	TIT TMM Tester or Weinig Den TMM Den Rom Den Rom Den Rom Den Rom <td< th=""><th></th></td<>	



8. TECHNICAL SITE DATA: Enter a brief DESCRIPTION OF WORK.

(1) Internet f150 11-2009 (green).pr × +			o – o ×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C (i nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/ucc_f	150_elev.pdf		\$ \$ (0 E
E Internet f150 11-2009 (green).pmd	1 / 1 - 100% +	E 0	± e :
Con Bio 		<text></text>	

Enter the appropriate **QTY** for each **ITEM**.

9. FEE (Office Use Only): Skip this section.

10. Follow the <u>Downloading and Printing a Form</u> steps.



KEY: After printing, remember to sign and date in all designated areas. Documents submitted without proper signatures and dates will result in a denied permit.



Downloading and Printing a Form

1. Click the **Download** icon **±** and select with your changes to save the document.



2. Select a location to save the file.

Enter a name for the file and click **Save**.





3. After saving the file, click the **Print** icon •. Alternatively, go to the file save location and print from there.



4. A pop-up tab will appear. Select the appropriate **Destination**. Click **Print**.

(2) f100-1 8-2008 inet rev.pmd × +												0	(-, 0)	ø	×
← → C ■ nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/forms/pdf_ucc_stdforms/p	cc_f100_cpa.pdf												ά 1	• 0	1
≡ f100-1 8-2008 inet rev.pmd BLOCKU	au					FEE SUMMARY	(for office s	PERANT NO.	Print	2 sheets of paper			ŧ	•	:
Applicent Complexes Terr 1. DERNITICATION 1. D	Iona I, II, II (optional), IV	ICATIO		PERM	_	1. Building 2. Electrical 3. Plumbing 4. Fire Protects 5. Elevator Dev 6. Substal 7. Less 20% fo 8. Substal	ices	Review 8	Destination	IPO-P132 on ASBRadF - IPO-P132 on ASBRadPrint01	rad.rutgers.edu				*
2. Name of Owner in Fee. Ter. Advess	·	a				9. State Permit 10. Subtotal 11. Cert. of Occu 12. Other		Tee 1	Pages	Save as PDF See more					
3. Ownership in Peer ^{error} 4. Principal Contractor:			tel		[VI	13. TOTAL BUILDING/SITE Number of S Height of Sin	ories	ERISTICS (office use only)	Copies						
	ome, Builder Reg. No tractor Registration No. or	Exemption Reas	on	. Oste		Ansa — Larg Ansa — Larg Answ Building S. Volume of Ne Max. Live Lo	Area	19 ft	Color	Color 👻					
6. Anthiet or Engineer Actows To: 6. Responsible Person in C		FAX:	Contact			 Max. Occupie If Industrialize Total Land Ar Flood Hazard Base Flood 8 	ncy Load ed Building es Disturbed Zone Sevation	State ApprovedHUD	More setting	15					
In PROPOSED WORK	Wok r tos Asat. Sutch 8 Est. Cost Pi Her	New B Attend Lead H	ion azard Abatemen	FFICE USE ONL	ion wation n Remedation Y Columni	12 Wetlands Demotile Recond Recond Recond Recond Recond Recond Recond	n Ivotion Vermit	Ve DESERVICE OF BULDROW LIVE ARSDET/TAL OF BULDROW LIVE ARSDET/TAL OF BUNDROW LIVE ARSDET/TAL OF BUND							
TOTAL CONT II. AND REAL AND	10	Devators/Escale	ators/Lifts/ 4.	CONTAIN ANY	n Systems ections/Backfi	ow Preventiers		Construct ClassReator: Present Construct ClassReator: Present Construct ClassReator: Present Control Systems in Open Weis Iz Fire Alaem ming/Pook, Spes and Hot Tube Enais							
	pancy. The residential subcontra	IN (to be comp am the owner i plicable boxes othy that a new other that a subject to the the tars under my tars under my tars under my	eleted if the ap in fee of the pr between of the pr is the observed between observed supervision. I supervision. I between observed between ob	te residence) v to residence) v t by myself an tion, plumbing, in accordance	n Page 1. Ill be constr d is not to b or electrical with all appl BATEMEN	ructed on this p work will be dor toable tanks; an	purpose o le, in whole d, I further ormeowne	ny san use and occu- ment has sign levely activate the sign of the sign activates provide the sign of the sign of the Bibliotic Overhead Antibuot as per NJA C tractor Certification as per NJ S.A. 52:270-1		Prist Cancel					

5. Sign and date the form in the appropriate areas.



Submitting the Permit Packet for Review



KEY: Each project must have its own **Permit Packet**. Each location receives its own permit. If the Contractor is doing work in several rooms on the same floor, those may be grouped together.

The Permit Packet consists of the following items:

- A completed **Jacket**
- Completed **Tech Sheets**
- 2 copies of **signed and sealed Drawings**, both signed by a Rutgers University Architect

Every form in the Permit Packet must include the following information:

- Building number
- Building name
- Building address
- Room number (if applicable)
- Rutgers University Project Manager name, phone number, and email



CAUTION: Failure to provide any of the above materials will automatically result in a denied permit.

- 1. Print all Permit Packet materials.
- 2. Sign and date in all the designated areas. Electronic signatures are not acceptable.
- 3. Fees are not charged to Rutgers University operated building or department.



NOTE: The only instance where fees are charged involves for-profit tenant renting space from the university. In this case, pay the Permit Fee and Permit Review Fee with a check made out to The Office of Codes and Standards -Rutgers University.

4. Submit the physical **Permit Packet** for review by mail or in-person to:

William (Bill) Fox 33 Knightsbridge Road, 3rd Floor West Wing Piscataway, NJ 08854



KEY: If there is additional work planned for later, and the **Tech Sheets** are not ready, you must notify the Office of Codes and Standards upon submittal.





NOTE: Only **Tech Sheets** and updated **Drawings** (with Rutgers University Architect signature) need to be submitted for additional work on an open permit. Notify the Office of Codes and Standards that this work is part of an existing permit and provide the **Permit Number**.

5. Once the permit is received, the **Drawings** are reviewed by a **Sub Code Official**.

If approved, a **Permit Number** is issued and work can begin. The Rutgers University Project Manager will be given a copy of the **Permit Packet**, including the **Drawings**, all physically signed by a Code Official from the Office of Codes and Standards.

If any section of the **Permit Packet** is denied, the packet will be returned to the Rutgers University Project Manager, who is responsible for resubmission.



STOP: Never begin without an approved permit. Follow this User Guide to request a permit before starting any project.

6. After the permit is approved and work starts, inspections can begin.



Scheduling an Inspection

For Final Fire Inspection:

- All other final inspections must be completed prior to the **Final Fire Inspection**. This is always the last inspection since construction dust can interefere with tests.
- All pre-tests and reports must be completed and submitted. This includes the 200 psi/2-hour test on the water service line.
- All of the following people must be present at inspection:
 - The Electrical Contractor
 - A representative from the fire alarm company
 - A representative from the sprinkler company (if applicable)
 - o Rutgers University Project Manager



NOTE: The Rutgers University Project Manager schedules the appointment with the fire alarm company.

For all inspections (including Final Fire Inspection):



KEY: The **Inspection Request Form** can be filled out by either the Contractor or the Rutgers University Project Manager. However, it is the Rutgers University Project Manager's responsibility to reschedule any inspections.



CAUTION: All work must be complete prior to scheduling an inspection. If work is not complete, <u>contact</u>⁷ the Office of Codes and Standards immediately.

⁷ <u>william.fox@rutgers.edu</u>



To schedule any inspection:

1. Navigate to the Office of Codes and Standards⁸ website.



2. Click Inspection Request Form.

Grice of Codes and Standard	ls x +		0	-	٥	×
← → C	rs.edu/codes-and-standards		Q	☆	* 🖲) E.
IP&O HOME ABOUT US CONTACT US	NEWS OUR GROUPS OUR SERVICES SUSTAINABILITY	IPBO STAFF RUTGERS Institutional Planning and Op	eratio	ns		^
	This privilege greatly reduces waiting time plan review fees, which otherwise would b	s and costs. Rutgers University saves close to \$2 million per year on permit and e paid to the state.				
	0	ide for the complete permitting process, including all materials required upon ures, documents, or other material will result in an automatic permit denial. oropriate, fillable document.				ł
		F100 Construction Application (Jacket)				
		F110 Building Subcode Technical Section				
		F120 Electrical Subcode Technical Section				
		F130 Plumbing Subcode Technical Section				
		F140 Fire Protection Subcode Technical Section				
		F145 Mechanical Inspection Technical Section				
		F150 Elevator Subcode Technical Section				
	Inspection Request Request an inspection by filling out all sec	tions on the Inspection Request Form.				

⁸ https://ipo.rutgers.edu/codes-and-standards



3. Enter the appropriate information and click **Submit**.

Inspection Request Form Inst	titur × +					0	- 0	\times
\leftarrow \rightarrow C $$ ipo.rutger	s.edu/inspection-request-form	1				ର୍ ★	* 🖪) ÷.
UNIVERSITYINDE NEW BRUNSWICK RBHS NEW ARK CANDER ONLINE IP2-O HOME ABOUT US CONTACT		OUR SERVICES SUSTAINABILITY	IPILO STAFF	DUTCEDS	Institutional Planning and Operations	SEARCH	Q v	10151910
	Inspection Requ All pertinent work must be completed H Additionally • The Project Manager or Contractor	est Form efore the inspection.		AUTOERS				
		19%0 inquiries, please EMAIL US or call 848-445-300 pecific inquiries, click HERE.	f	FOLLOW IP&O © 😏				

4. A member of the Office of Codes and Standards will review your request and schedule an inspection.



STOP: Either the Rutgers University Project Manager or the Contractor must be present at the inspection.

5. If work passes inspection, work can continue. If this is the final inspection, continue to Step 6.

If work does not pass inspection, the Office of Codes and Standards records the inspection as "Did not pass."



STOP: New work cannot begin until this work is corrected. Once the work is corrected, the Rutgers University Project Manager must <u>contact</u> the Office of Codes and Standards for re-inspection.

6. If work passes inspection and this is the final inspection, a **Certificate of Occupany** (CO) or **Certificate of Approval (CA)** is given.

An example **CO** and **CA** are located on the following pages.

If a **Temporary Certificate of Occupany** (**TCO**) is given, view the attached comments and **Valid** date. The Rutgers University Project Manager and Contractor have until that date to correct all comments.





STOP: Read the **TCO** carefully. The **TCO** may only offer temporary approval for certain areas within a building, not the entire building.

CAUTION: All conditions must be met before the **Valid** date. Failure to meet all conditions may result in an immediate order to vacate.

An example **TCO** is located on the following pages.



Vork Site Location: wher in Fee: Owner Address: Telephone:	Construction (Certificate	ificate	Control Nun	nber
Wher in Fee: Owner Address:	Construction (Certificate	Code Division		
Wher in Fee: Owner Address:	Construction (Certificate	Code Division	Permit Num	
Wher in Fee: Owner Address:	(Certificate		Permit Issue	
Wher in Fee: Owner Address:		of Occupancy3	Certificate N	under
Wher In Fee:	1.Jenu	ification		
wner in Fee: Owner Address:		Block:	Lot:	Qual:
Owner Address:				
Telephone:				
ontractor				
Address				
Telephone:	Fax:		Federal Emp. N	umber:
License Number or Build	ders Registration Number:			
ome Warranty Number:		Ту	pe of Warranty Pla	an: 🗌 State 🗌 Private
se Group:	Construction	Classification:		
laximum Live Load: 0	Maximum Oo	cupancy Load: 0		
escription of Work/Use:				
construction Code and is a	CONTRACT OF CLUBSER. T.	extent.		AC5:17 to the following
his serves notice that the	al work completed has been	Partial or limi	ted time period (int hazards in scope of work years); see file
his serves notice that the onstructed or installed in a Juiform Construction Code ssued for minor work, this	al work completed has been accordance with the New Jersey and is approved. If the permit was certificate was based upon what	Total remova Partial or limit Certificate of This serves notice	ted time period (f Clearance - Asb	nt hazards in scope of work years); see file estos Abatement tten certification, asbestos
his serves notice that the onstructed or installed in a Iniform Construction Code isued for minor work, this was visible at the time of in	al work completed has been accordance with the New Jersey and is approved. If the permit was certificate was based upon what ispection.	Total remova Partial or limi Certificate of This serves notice abatement was pe Total remova	ted time period (f Clearance - Asb that based on wri erformed to the fol I of asbestos haza	int hazards in scope of work years); see file restos Abatement tten certification, asbestos lowing extent. rds in scope of work
his serves notice that the onstructed or installed in a Juliform Construction Code sound for minor work, this was visible at the time of in Certificate of Continue Discussion on the that have	al work completed has been accordance with the New Jersey and is approved. If the permit was certificate was based upon what ispection. ued Occupancy ed on a general inspection of the	Total remova Partial or limi Certificate of This serves notice abatement was pe Total remova Partial or limi	ted time period (f Clearance - Asb that based on wri erformed to the fol	int hazards in scope of work years); see file restos Abatement tten certification, asbestos lowing extent. rds in scope of work
constructed or installed in a Iniform Construction Code ssued for minor work, this was visible at the time of in Certificate of Continu This serves notice that bas visible parts of the building	al work completed has been accordance with the New Jersey and is approved. If the permit was certificate was based upon what ispection. ued Occupancy ed on a general inspection of the there are no imminent hazards and	Total remova Partial or limit Certificate of This serves notice abatement was pe Total remova Partial or limit Certificate of	ted time period (f Clearance - Asb that based on wrii erformed to the foil of asbestos hazar ted time period (f Compliance	nt hazards in scope of work years); see file Destos Abatement tten certification, asbestos lowing extent. rds in scope of work years); see file
This serves notice that the constructed or installed in a Juiform Construction Code ssued for minor work, this was visible at the time of in Certificate of Continue. This serves notice that bas visible parts of the building the building is approved for Certificate of Certificate Temporary Certificate The following conditions methods the constructions of the construction of the cons	al work completed has been accordance with the New Jersey and is approved. If the permit was certificate was based upon what ispection. and Occupancy ed on a general inspection of the there are no imminent hazards and r continued occupancy. are of Compliance	Total remova Partial or limi Certificate of This serves notice abatement was pe Total remova Partial or limi Certificate of This serves notice bas been installee	ted time period (Clearance - Asb that based on wri erformed to the foi I of asbestos hazar ted time period (f Compliance that said potentia and/or maintaine	int hazards in scope of work years); see file restos Abatement tten certification, asbestos lowing extent. rds in scope of work



Date Issued Control Number Permit Number Permit Ssue Date Construction Code Division Certificate of Approval) Identification rk Site Location: Block: Lot: Qual: ner in Fee: Owner Address: Telephone: Itactor	
Certificate Permit Number Construction Code Division Permit Issue Date (Certificate of Approval) Certificate Number Identification Identification rk Site Location: Block: Lot: owner Address:	
Certificate Permit Issue Date Construction Code Division Certificate Number (Certificate of Approval) Certificate Number Identification Identification	
rk Site Location: Block: Lot: Qual:	
Identification rk Site Location: Block: Lot: Qual: ner in Fee:	
ner in Fee: Owner Address: Telephone:	
Owner Address: Telephone:	
Telephone:	
ntractor	
Address	
Telephone: Fax: Federal Emp. Number:	
License Number or Builders Registration Number:	
me Warranty Number: Type of Warranty Plan: D State D Pr	Private
e Group: Construction Classification:	
ximum Live Load: Maximum Occupancy Load:	
scription of Work/Use:	
Certificate of Occupancy Certificate of Occupance - Lead Abatement 5:17 This serves notice that said building or structure has been astructed in accordance with the New Jersey Uniform Certificate of Occupance - Lead Abatement 5:17 This serves notice that based on written certification, lead abatement was performed as per NJAC5:17 to the followin	d ing
nstruction Code and is approved for occupancy. extent.	
Total removal of lead-based paint hazards in scope of	a work
Certificate of Approval Redial or limited time period (
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been structed as installed in accordance with the New Jacow	
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been nstructed or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was ued for minor work, this certificate was based upon what	iestos
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been is structed or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was ued for minor work, this certificate was based upon what is visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Clearance - Asbestos Abatement This serves notice that based on written certification, asbe abatement was performed to the following extent. Total removal of asbestos bazards in scope of work	iestos
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been is structed or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was ued for minor work, this certificate was based upon what is visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Continued Occupancy Certificate of Continued Occupancy	iestos
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been is structed or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was ued for minor work, this certificate was based upon what is visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Continued Occupancy is serves notice that based on a general inspection of the bile parts of the building there are no imminent hazards and Certificate of Compliance. Certificate of Continued Occupancy is serves notice that based on a general inspection of the certificate of Compliance. Certificate of Continued Occupancy is serves notice that based on a general inspection of the certificate of Compliance. Certificate of Compliance.	vestos
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been nstructed or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was ued for minor work, this certificate was based upon what is visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Continued Occupancy is serves notice that based on a general inspection of the	
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been is used or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was used for minor work, this certificate was based upon what is visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Continued Occupancy is serves notice that based on a general inspection of the able parts of the building there are no imminent hazards and building is approved for continued occupancy. Temporary Certificate of Compliance te following conditions must be met no later than	nent the
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been is structed or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was ued for minor work, this certificate was based upon what is visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Continued Occupancy is serves notice that based on a general inspection of the able parts of the building there are no imminent hazards and be building is approved for continued occupancy. Temporary Certificate of Compliance the owner will be subject to fine or order to vacate: Description of the following conditions must be met no later than the owner will be subject to fine or order to vacate:	nent the
Certificate of Approval is serves notice that the work completed has been is used or installed in accordance with the New Jersey iform Construction Code and is approved. If the permit was used for minor work, this certificate was based upon what is visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Continued Occupancy is serves notice that based on a general inspection of the able parts of the building there are no imminent hazards and building is approved for continued occupancy. Temporary Certificate of Compliance te following conditions must be met no later than	nent the



Work Site Location:	Construction (Temporary Certif	ificate Code Division ficate of Occupancy) ification Block:		mbernber
Owner Address: Telephone: Contractor Address Telephone: License Number or Builders Registrati Home Warranty Number:		T	Federal Emp. N ype of Warranty P	Number: fan: State Private
Use Group: Maximum Live Load: Description of Work/Use:		Classification:		
Certificate of Occupancy This serves notice that said building or sti constructed in accordance with the New J Construction Code and is approved for oc Certificate of Approval This serves notice that the work complete constructed or installed in accordance wit Uniform Construction Code and is approve issued for minor work, this certificate was was visible at the time of inspection. Certificate of Continued Occupane This serves notice that based on a genera visible parts of the building there are no i the building is approved for continued occ Certificate of Continued occupane This serves notice that based on a genera visible parts of the building there are no i the building is approved for continued occ Continued occ Certificate has an expiration date of: Conditions to be met:	lersey Uniform cupancy. ed has been h the New Jersey ed. If the permit was is based upon what Cy al inspection of the mminent hazards and cupancy. nce later than ler to vacate:	This serves notice abatement was pe- extent. Total removal Partial or limit Certificate of This serves notice abatement was pe Total removal Partial or limit Certificate of This serves notice has been installed New Jersey Unifor until The following com or the owner will 1	that based on wri erformed as per NJ I of lead-based pai ted time period (* Clearance - Ast that based on wri erformed to the foil I of asbestos hazai ted time period (* Compliance that said potentia I and/or maintaine m Construction Co ertificate of Occ ditions must be m be subject to fine (s an expiration dal	bestos Abatement liten certification, asbestos liowing extent. rds in scope of work years); see file willy hazardous equipment di n accordance with the ode and is approved for use by any approved
Construction Official Date Printed: 9/1/2021 U.C.C.	F260 (rev. 08/05)	C	ee: heck Number: ollected By:	Page 1

